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DATE: July 6,2006 

TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
(Bay4 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (R. Kennedy) 
Office of the General Counsel (P. Wiggins) 

RE: Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate 

AGENDA: 7/18/2006 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S :\PSC\DIVISION\wP\O60248 .RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET 
NO. 

060248-TP 

060439-TP 

06045 1 -TP 

COMPANY NAME 
CERT. EFFECTIVE 

NO. DATE 

KMC Telecom V, Inc. 7530 3/17/2006 

Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach d/b/a 8132 8/0 1 /2006 
New Smyrna Communications 

RedSquare Corporation d/b/a Redsquare 8608 6/13/2006 
Communication Corporation 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders 
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) of $50 if the certificate was 
active during any portion of the calendar year. Neither the cancellation of its certificate nor the 
failure to receive a RAF Retum for 2006 shall relieve any entity from its obligation to pay the 
RAF for 2006. 
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